

LLPOA

Meeting Minutes 4/21/22

6:00 Called to Order

Previous minutes voted upon- Approved.

Old Business: Open for Discussion

Curtis brought up land contracts and adding properties to the lake directory. Item was tabled, at this time, after discussion.

Members/Positions:

President- Mark

VP- Rene

Treasurer- Dan

Secretary- JR

Fishing & Wildlife- Dan K

Entertainment- Lisa

Long Term Planning- All

Communication- Curtis/Marie

Maintenance- Curtis

Complaint & Compliance- Lupe

New Business:

President: Geese problem- No issues at this time, but bears watching, to make sure we do not have an issue in the future.

Sand on roads- Everyone agreed to remove sand with a leaf blower, as we cannot dictate what Brown County uses for winter conditions.

VP: N/A

Treasurer: All dues have been paid 100% and he is working on new boat stickers at this time.

Secretary: Unable to attend meeting.

Fish & Wildlife: Fish survey will be done later this year. Blue gills have already been re-stocked. Fish quality continues to go up, which is a great sign to the condition of the lake. Man made habitats continue to be made.

Entertainment: Lisa will get with Ken and Sally about trying to schedule a meet & greet. July 9th will be the Independence Day celebration, with Marie volunteering her property for the get together. Thank you, Marie! More info to come.

Long Term Planning: N/A

Communication: Newsletters are on our website and have been for some time. We will continue this method, as it is the most effective way to reach the community.

Maintenance: We still need Dale to fix the ramp at Thunder Creek. Curtis and Mark will follow up on this. Stay tuned on results from the Dam study. Stumps at the cage will be taken care of, as weather permits. Curtis has installed a new flag and will refinish the signage at the lake entries, as weather permits.

Complaint & Compliance: N/A

7:00pm Motion to Adjourn